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DRAWER 1600
LEXINGTON. VIRGINIA 24450
(703) 463-7103

Sepfember 18, 1981

‘Mr. M.J. Levin, Chief

- Information Security Division
National Security Agency
Fort Meade, Maryland 20755

Dear Mr., Levin:

Thank you very much for you letter of
September 10. As you know we are anxious to
cooperate with you on this de-classification
question as much as possible.

i

We certainly look forward to the visit
of Mr. Fisher and Mr. "inkler in mid October.
Needless to say, it will be helpful to know
the dates of their visit well ahead of time.

In the meantime, best regardsf

. ) Sincerely,

| Royster Lyle, Jr.
| . Curator of Collections
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